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Nivitha.(LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <anniekoh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 Apnl 2019 9:43 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cec: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 03/04/2019
Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh
Senior Admin,
Mator Insurance
T+65 643078499

wWww.income.com.sg

u Income

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 9:38 AM

To: Annie Koh <annie koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 03/04/2019

Dear Annie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that XE 2773D (LEE KUAN HWA) is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regnrds,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@lkkauio.com | fax: 62s6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089373)

Fraom: Annie Koh [mailto:annie.koh@income.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2015 9:32 AM
To: "assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>



Ce: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 03/04/2019

Dear LKE,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WarkShop WaorkShop WorkShop | Survey
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Mama Address Contact Time 01 VEH DOA
24 SUNGEI
KADUT
STREET 4
SUNGEI
KADUT
LEE KLIAN INDUSTRIAL
HWaA ESTATE Siew Chen
HELENA | MT/1036593- MOTOR SINGAPDRE S 62659 10:00-
1 TAN 002 XEITTAD SERVICE 729050 9192 12:00 SMFAA03) | 19/3/19
176 5IN MING
THIAM DRIVE #05-14
DAVID MT/1038166- HENG HUAT | SIN MING Steven /
F PHUA 002 SGF15905 FTELTD AUTOCARE B2636295 SGG51050 | 30/3/19
176 5IN MING
THIAM DRIVE #05-14
FIOMA MT/1038371- HENG HUAT | SIN MING Steven /
3 SHER 002 SKO26648 | PTELTD AUTOCARE B2636295 SLM21SIX | 28/3/19
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Mator Insurance

T +565 6430 7899
www income.com.sg

(s Income

)=
Em

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 437N
N DR ity st - SRl el Lo b )
Vehicle No.: SKQ2664B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Model: MAZDAS 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L
SP6EAT SUNROOF
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: PE30679398
Chassis No.: JM6CW1071F0119731
Maximum Power Output: 111.0 kW (148 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,126.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 17 Nov 2014
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $13.126.00
Entended PARE Rebate Deta e e T ]
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 Nov 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: $9,844.00
Entend el COE R e e e )
COE Expiry Date: 16 Nov 2024
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $72,201.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,456.00
Total Rebate Amount: $46,300.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Oct 2019

OK
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: (M/D42018 1728
BUBMITTED BY. Flosanca Lah Ful Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correcily the detalls of the accident to spaed up the claims process

2 Thia Form maet be complated by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver,

3, Infemation provided must be as truthful and accurals as possitile, Any wilful misreprasentition or wihalding of matanal facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate pobey liability

4 The maus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s ot an sdmissian of palicy latiity an tha part of fhie insernce companies

5. Any false reporting may be raferrad to the Police for investigation.

& This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre enatiished by the Ganeral insurance Associitien of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, bo made avaliable upon application by intarested parties

7. By the odgamant of this report to the inGurars, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this repor & the cenire and 1o copsas of tha repon baing made availabio
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

01/04/2018 17:25

28/03/2018 09:00

BLK 625 ANG MO KIO AVE 5 OPEN CAR PARK LOT 380
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKOQ26648

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GIS MOTORING PTE.LTD

Co Reg No 201803437TN

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternalive Phone No QOFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehlcle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Moda| MAZDAS 5-DO0OR WAGON 2.0L SP.BEAT SUNROOF

Exact Purpesa for which vehicle was being usaed at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? N9

If No, Please state action io be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insuranca Company

Mamea of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleal Palicy YES

Policy Mumber 2098087810-01

Covar Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver CHOW KEE LUM

NRIC Na S0207480Z

Date Of Birth 140711947

Occupation QUTDOOR

Crate Of Driving Pass 18/0TN96T

Driving Experience 51 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-80033289
Fax Numbear

Contact Number

EMall Address FROCHOW@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1ol 12



Address
Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own

Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Othar Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehlcles (including own vehicla)

invalved in tha accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any olher material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (including Drivar)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?
If Yas Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
rafer to sketch plan
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

VWas there any audio recorded?

BLK 625 ANG MO KIO AVE 9 #12-104
580625

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Model/Colour
Datalls Of Properties
Vehicla Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SLM2152X

PRIVATE CAR
STELLA

88919964

Page Zof 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

CH PLAN ¥
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plesse report coprectly the detzils of the accident to speed up the clalms process.
4. This Form must be comp

3. Information provided must be as truthful and acourate as pogsfble. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the Insurance
companies.

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GI& Records Management Centre estabilshed by the General Insurance
Aszoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallabla sforesald,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, egree and consent that:

(&) My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal Information
providad by me or possessed by my insurer |collectively the “Personal informatien”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) whe have Insured vehicle(s) imvolved in this accident [all insurer(s) whe have Insured
vehiclels] invalved In this accident shall ba collectivaly referred to as the "Insurers®), the Insurers’ lswyers/law fiems, the
Monatary duthority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police, for the purpose(s)
of:

() procassing, handling and/or deallng with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

[H)} Investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(1] carrying out and/or deallng with rmy Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

| v} administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certaln parsonal deta sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as 'Dnthl
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing znd/for dealing with my claims [callectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) &l insurer{s) who have insured vehicle[s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyaers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents{inchuding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and used 1o compile cisims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clalms

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) abowve may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third partes that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling ar managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcament and government agencies o reascmably required for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

4‘.*: @ | AT

wm"Mu Drtuer's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal's Signature
Date &Time: 2o-4-2 0|5 {If driver ks riot the policvhelder) Hamei
Date&Time: Bou-3-2o19 NRIC/FIN Ne.:

GIARME SeorchFlanForm W] 1

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg, 2

OVen cAakt paek LoT 350
(esti imeta) Bl 6 2S ANG mMe Fio fue 9
Date of accident: <1-3- 2019 Time: 1A ) ngm SiNGBAYOLE SEob2S

Veh A: SERL2 6 626 yehg: SLM 21524 Ng of We Rain
S LM 2152X Noofpax: = n /Wet

SoNNENENNE

o pEr AR PRE|C

5%

Imr: 625 peq

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ON 26-3-2019(Pr1) ABouT LATE mormING , T hiEnT
TOmY) ofen CARPACE KT BIE 625 AMmE Ruc § To priwe
MY yeuiCle Ska 2£646 (B)
WHEnN I LeACHER Mo (REPHEE | T L EAUSED mw
Feon T KIGHT HEADLIGHT & 1T4 Sugounoing AKKEA
OF WY JEHICIE wWAS DR B OGED

—7 THELE WAS A - WEITTEN NeTE MESSRGE PLACEY N
M e ICLE 'S (iND SCEEEN BT DRiILER [ o A
oSN 2(s2x (B (NPsLminG ME To CAll Hee
AS SKHE HAY SeEhrafed ma FAR Sipe.

3RO PAKT) =MS STELLA @ 8ER11964 dHP)
SLm 2152 X%

A ttaim 00fTekt other warkshop [ Reporting Only
Remarks ¢ Plaace forward a copy of my efile acddent report to:

g.ulwﬁnp : Hmﬂlvﬂh‘ijhu-&f@ﬁ P =

& mysell : f,;dc'l-\mu igl_:.jrjnuu caom.sa,
HP 4003 3589

Mote: Plesse take nota that your Insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit ewn damage clalm under
you own policy. Kindly check with your awn Insurer for mare Information. .

R

%éli*ﬁ D

Drive s Signature Reporiing Cantre Parsannal’s Slgnsturs
13 IHIWIMWPNIWM Hamaei
I°o-%2-2519 DatehTime: Zo - 3~ 20 | G NRIC/TEN Ma:

-i.M{dMl [ LW N r...up v
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Thiam Heng Huat

176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
Mobile: 82636295 Email: thiamhenghuat@gmail.com

Vehicle model: MAZDA 5 Number plate: SKQ26648
List items
No. Description Unit  [Amount
1|Bonnet 1 |5 583.60
2|Bonnet lock 1 |5 1359.80
3|Bonnet bottom lock assy 1 |s 59.80 ,v‘/
4|Bonnet lock sensor 1 |5 159.30 -K ﬂ/
5 |Front fender ofs 1 s 307.00
g|Front fender inner cowling o/s 1 |s 200.40
7|Headlamp assy o/s 1 |5 1,411.40
g|Headlamp lower bracket o/s 1 |5 42.20
g|Front bumper 1 15 1,055.40 / 2
10|Front bumper top panel "MAZDA" emblem 1 |5 4530 | d@{L
11|Front bumper side retainer L+R@520.50 2 |s 41.00
12|Front bumper bracket L+R@540.20 2 |s 80.40
13|Front bumper top grille 1 5 546.80
14|Front bumper lower grille 1 |§ 668.80
15|Front bumper lower splash cowling 1 |8 189.90
16|Front fog lamp o/s 1 |5 389.90 >< N /l'/
17|Front fog lamp cover o/s 1 s 74.40
18|Front bumper tow cover 1 |5 88.50
19|Front bumper foam 1 |5 75.40
20|Front bumper reinforcement 1 |5 338.00
21|Front support panel 1 |5 429.70
22 |Front support panel top garnish 1 |5 256,85
23 |Wiper washer tank p T L 217.80
24|Wiper washer tank motor 1 |5 187.00
subtotall 836165 (/007
Discount 20%
Tol|$  668932| §Fo,S7




Special nett items

L KK Auto Consullants hence nolity

the Repairar of the followmg:
« To resurvay Setoresatisr spray painting
» To Smptey damaged paria) Sury resunney

» Farts prioss am sutyject '.r:-:-?r-h-.-r.mcn .
» Third party Survey 300 8 “Wdhoul Prepaets Dasn
« b lscal medificalonia] i Pl ]

g i) m resureryed i0d
» Supphemantary Em{a) must De

i Subc 1o fnal approvid fom i ancs Compary

Acinowladged by Rooaire
Sapraturn.
Cate

No. Description Unit |[Amount
1|Sundries 1 |5 50.00
2|Front fender inner cowling clips ofs iset | & 60.00 k =4
3[Front support panel top garnish clips 1set |5 60.00
4|Front bumper clips 1set |5 60.00 ?0 v "éc .
5|Front bumper lower splash cowling clips lset|5 60.00
6{Bonnet insulator clips lset |5 60.00 x
Total| § 350.00
Labour
No. Description Unit |Amount
To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion, To panel
1 [beating, reshape, straighten, orientate and align repair / 1 | 1,00000 | 206
replacement parts,
supply spray paint material and necessary items to respray
2 |bonnet, front bumper, front fender o/s, front support panel 1 |5 1,000.00| Qeom
and other affected areas / panels.
3 _|Check wiring after repair for proper function. 1 |8 80,00 )(
4 |To rust proof affected areas. 1 |5 100.00
Total| § 2,180.00
Grand Total| §



! VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i, 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Payas Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
d""y_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607T188R GST Reg No 19-9807198-R
! DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC18005927/Gad3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  25-10-2018 ““lllllﬂ“llum
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN; FIONA SHEN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLM 2152X Veh. Inspected SKO 26648
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1038371-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 0310472018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAS20L e.c 1958
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JMECWI0T1FO118731 Colour GREY
Odometer 95197 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification STANDARD ALLCY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 KAPSEN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 KAPSEN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 KAPSEN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 KAPSEN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/03/2019 |inspect Date / Time 03/04/2018 ( 01:14 PM )
Survey held at  THIAM HENG HUAT PTE LTD
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-14 SINGAPORE 575721
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. | Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIM&TED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKQ 26648

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uti Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8256 15681 FAX: RZ256 4315
Reg Mo 198607188R GST Reg Mo 18-8607186-R

Qy|  Descriptionof Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET NOT NECESSARY 583.60 .
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 139.80 -
1|BONNET BOTTOM LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 59.80 .
1|BONNET LOCK SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 158.30 -
1|FRONT FENDER Q/S NOT NECESSARY 307.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING O/S NOT NECESSARY 200.40 -
1|HEADLAMP ASSY OIS NOT NECESSARY 141140 =
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET Q/8 NOT NECESSARY 4220
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,055.40 1,055.40
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP ;PANEL "MAZDA" EMBLEM NECESSARY 45.30 45.30
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L+R {@5%20.50 NOT NECESSARY 41.00
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET L+R @340.20 NOT NECESSARY 80.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 54B6.80
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 668.80 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASH COWLING NOT NECESSARY 188.90
1|FRONT FOG LAMP COVER OIS NOT NECESSARY 74,40
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 88.50
1|FRONT BUMPER FOAM NOT NECESSARY 7540 .
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 338.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL NOT NECESSARY 42870
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 256.85
1|WIPER WASHER TANK NOT NECESSARY 217.80
1|WIPER WASHER TANK MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 187.00 -
1|FRONT FOG LAMP O/5 NOT NECESSARY 380.80 .
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1.517.73 -220.14
6.070.92 880,56
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50,00 -
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS OJ/S (SN)  |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 .
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC19005927/Gqd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Us Ave 1 &@01-25 Pays Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapors 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: E256 4315

Reg. No 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607108-R Page No-2 of 2
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS [SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASH COWLING CLIPS |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
(SN)
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
350.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 1,000.00 200.00
PORTION. TO PAMEL BEATING RESHAPE STRAIGHTEN,
ORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR/REPLACEMENT PARTS.
SUPPLY SPRAY PAINT MATERIAL AND NECESSARY 1,000.00 200,00
ITEMS TO RESPRAY BONNET, FRONT BUMPER FRONT
FENDER O/S,FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND OTHER
AFFECTED AREASIPANELS,
CHECK WIRING AFTER REPAIR FOR PROPER NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
FUNCTION.
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
2.1B0.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 8.,600.92 1,310.56
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,050.00
CONFIRMED) ' .

XING GUD QIANG
M.MATAIL AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Repor Ref No. CS/INC19005927/Gqd3an2

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapor i mede salely ar the ues and baneii of ihe Client nemed oo the irnd pege of this Repart




